

NOTICE OF POTENTIAL HAZARDOUS WASTE NON-COMPLIANCE - Page 1 of 2

FACILITY NAME	TYPE OF INSPECTION:		
SAFETY-KLEEN System 8 INC.	CAV: CEI: CI: CI: OTHER: CI		
ADDRESS CITY . PSMPDI			
EPA ID NUMBER DATE OF INS			
FID 984 247 882 8-30.			
FOLLOW OF CHA MAN COLLOW LINE THE DESCRIPTION OF CHAPTER AND CHAPT			
A hazardous waste/used oil compliance inspection was made this date, under the authority of Section 403.091, Florida Statutes (F.S.), to determine your facility's compliance with Chapter 403, F.S. and Chapters 62-730 and 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Provisions of Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) Parts 260 through 268 and 279, which are cited on this form, have been adopted by reference as the state hazardous waste and used oil rules in Chapter 62-730 and 62-710, F.A.C. The following potential items of non-compliance were identified by the inspector(s). This is not a formal enforcement action and may not be a complete listing of all items of non-compliance which exist at the time of this inspection.			
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:	CONTAINER MANAGEMENT:		
Failure to ensure delivery of HW to proper HW facility §			
Failure to provide hazardous wasta determination § 262	11 Undeted containers § 262,34		
Failure to notify as generator § 262.12	Leaking or bulging containers § 262.34		
Failure to use a manifest or reclamation agreement § 26			
Failure to provide personnel training § 265.16, 262.34	Inadequate siste space § 62-730.160		
Evidence of release(s) of waste § 265.31	RECORDKEEPING REQUIREMENTS:		
Facility exceeds 90/180 day time limit § 262.34	Menifests § 262.40, § 262.44		
•	Training records § 262.34		
USED OIL VIOLATIONS:	Contingency Plan § 262.34		
Fallure to label containers § 279.22	PRIMINGIAL INITEDIAL		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· ·		
Failure to respond to releases § 279.22	Weakly Inspection records § 62-730.160		
Failure to document used oil disposal § 279.10	Weekly Inspection records § 62-730.160 Information not posted by phone § 262.34		
Failure to document used oil disposal § 279.10	Weekly Inspection records § 62-730.160 Information not posted by phone § 282.34 Authorities not notified § 282.37		
Failure to document used oil disposal § 279.10 MAYERIALS PROVIDED to assist in accomplishing corrective a	Weskiy Inspection records § 62-730.160 Information not posted by phone § 262.34 Authorities not notified § 262.37		
Failure to document used oil disposal § 279.10 MATERIALS PROVIDED to assist in accomplishing corrective a DEP Small Quantity Generator Handbook DEPA	Weekly Inspection records § 62-730.160 Information not posted by phone § 282.34 Authorities not notified § 282.37 ptions Managing Used Off Mercury Lamp Recyclers		
Failure to document used oil disposal § 279.10 MATERIALS PROVIDED to assist in accomplishing corrective a DEP Small Quantity Generator Handbook DEPA Understanding the Hazardous Waste Rules Environment	Weekly Inspection records § 62-730.160 Information not posted by phone § 262.34 Authorities not notified § 262.37 chions Menaging Used Oil Meroury Lamp Recyclers ronmental Yellow Pages Other		
Failure to document used oil disposal § 279.10 MATERIALS PROVIDED to assist in accomplishing corrective a DEP Small Quantity Generator Handbook DEPA Understanding the Hazardous Waste Rules Environment	Weekly Inspection records § 62-730.160 Information not posted by phone § 262.34 Authorities not notified § 262.37 ptions Managing Used Oil		
Failure to document used oil disposal § 279.10 MATERIALS PROVIDED to assist in accomplishing corrective a DEP Small Quantity Generator Handbook EPA Understanding the Hazardous Waste Rules EPA Notification of Regulated Waste Activity List	Weskly Inspection records § 62-730.160 Information not posted by phone § 262.34 Authorities not notified § 262.37 Information not posted by phone § 262.34 Authorities not notified § 262.37 Information not posted by phone § 262.34 Information not posted by phone § 262.37 Information not posted phone § 262.37 Info		
Failure to document used oil disposal § 279.10 MATERIALS PROVIDED to assist in accomplishing corrective a DEP Small Quantity Generator Handbook EPA Understanding the Hazardous Waste Rules EPA Notification of Regulated Waste Activity Florida Automotive Recyclers Handbook Antiti	Weekly Inspection records § 62-730.160 Information not posted by phone § 262.34 Authorities not notified § 262.37 ptions Managing Used Off Tonmental Yellow Pages Of HW/Used Oil Transporters Other Other		
Failure to document used oil disposal § 279.10 MATERIALS PROVIDED to assist in accomplishing corrective a DEP Small Quantity Generator Handbook EPA Understanding the Hazardous Waste Rules EPA Notification of Regulated Waste Activity Florida Automotive Recyclers Handbook Florida Fact Sheets	Weekly Inspection records § 62-730.160 Information not posted by phone § 262.34 Authorities not notified § 262.37 Information not posted by phone § 262.34 Authorities not notified § 262.37 Information not posted by phone § 262.34 Were used in the second of the second of HW/Used Oil Transporters Information not posted by phone § 262.34 Information not posted by phone § 262.37 Information not posted § 262.37 Information not poste		
Failure to document used oil disposal § 279.10 MATERIALS PROVIDED to assist in accomplishing corrective a DEP Small Quantity Generator Handbook EPA EPA Understanding the Hazardous Waste Rules EPA Notification of Regulated Waste Activity Florida Automotive Recyclers Handbook Florida Fact Sheets Antifreeze for Recycling / Waste Antifreeze	Weekly Inspection records § 62-730.160 Information not posted by phone § 262.34 Authorities not notified § 262.37 otions Menaging Used Oil Mercury Lamp Recyclers ronmental Yellow Pages Other of HW/Used Oil Transporters Other reeze Recycling Vandors Other		
Failure to document used oil disposal § 279.10 MATERIALS PROVIDED to assist in accomplishing corrective at DEP Small Quantity Generator Handbook DEPA Understanding the Hazardous Waste Rules DEPA Notification of Regulated Waste Activity DEFO Antification of Recycling / Waste Activity DEFO Ac	Weekly Inspection records § 62-730.160 Information not posted by phone § 282.34 Authorities not notified § 282.37 ptions Managing Used Off Tonmental Yellow Pages Of HW/Used Oil Transporters Other Other		

	ISTE INSPECTION EXI	T INTERVIEW SUMMARY,	NOTICE OF POTENTIALVIOLATION
Page 2 of 2	en op pecommenn.	ATIONS BY THE "INSPECT	ror":
ILEMS VEGOES!	ED ON RECORMENDS	ATTOMOS DE LITTO	
The faci	lite appeare		strance during
	-) .		<u> </u>
	11		
	·		
		,	
		* 1	
·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
OWNER/OPERATO	OR COMMENTS:		
OWNER/OPERATI	OR COMMENTS:		
The owner/operator of all corrective actions of all corrective actions of all corrections	r is hereby requested to ons taken, 2) a schedu s to prevent recurrence roomantal Protection, 4	le for completion of correct of the above items to the p and North Congress Avenua	ive actions to be taken and 3) a person signing as <u>"IMSPECTOR",</u> Fic s. Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FL
The owner/operator of all corrective actions description of effort Department of Environment of Environment of the actions including the assessing the asses	r is hereby requested to ons taken, 2) a schedu s to prevent recurrence ronmental Protection, 4 taken within days o	the for completion of correct of the above items to the place of the above items to the place of this notice will be considerable be initiated.	ive actions to be taken and 3) a person signing as <u>"INSPECTOR",</u> Fic s. Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FL
The owner/operator of all corrective actions description of effort Department of Environment of Environment of the actions including the assessing the asses	r is hereby requested to ons taken, 2) a schedu s to prevent recurrence ronmental Protection, 4 taken within days o	the for completion of correct of the above items to the place of the above items to the place of this notice will be considerable be initiated.	ive actions to be taken and 3) a person signing as <u>"INSPECTOR",</u> Fic s. Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FL
of all corrective active ections description of efforts Department of Environment	r is hereby requested to one taken, 2) a schedule to prevent recurrence ronmental Protection, 4 taken within days of sment of penalties, should be sment of penalties.	le for completion of correct of the above items to the p 100 North Congress Avenual of this notice will be consider	e, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FL. ared in determining whether enforcement at (561) 681,-6606.
The owner/operator of all corrective actions description of effort Department of Environment of	r is hereby requested to one taken, 2) a schedule to prevent recurrence ronmental Protection, 4 taken within days coment of penalties, should be sment of penalties.	le for completion of correct of the above items to the plot North Congress Avenual this notice will be considered be initiated. **Description** **Description	person signing as "INSPECTOR", Flore, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FL. ared in determining whether enforcement of the suite at (561) 681-6696. Date: 8-30-20/8
The owner/operator of all corrective active	r is hereby requested to ons taken, 2) a schedus to prevent recurrence ronmental Protection, 4 taken within days of sment of penalties, should be a sment of penalties and the sment of penalties are sment of penalties and the sment of penalties and the sment of penalties and the sment of penalties are sment of penalties and the sment of penalties are sment of penalties are sment of penalties and the sment of penalties are sm	the for completion of correct of the above items to the place of the above items to the place of this notice will be considered by the initiated. The form of the considered by the considered	person signing as "INSPECTOM", Flore, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FLored in determining whether enforcement of the suite at (561) 681-6696. Date: 8-30-20/8
The owner/operator of all corrective active	r is hereby requested to one taken, 2) a schedule to prevent recurrence ronmental Protection, 4 taken within days coment of penalties, should be sment of penalties.	le for completion of correct of the above items to the plot North Congress Avenual of this notice will be considerable be initiated. **DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PRO	person signing as "INSPECTOR". Flo e, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FL ered in determining whether enforcem at (561) 681,-6606.
The owner/operator of all corrective active	r is hereby requested to ons taken, 2) a schedus to prevent recurrence ronmental Protection, 4 taken within days of sment of penalties, should be a sment of penalties and the sment of penalties are sment of penalties and the sment of penalties and the sment of penalties and the sment of penalties are sment of penalties and the sment of penalties are sment of penalties are sment of penalties and the sment of penalties are sm	the for completion of correct of the above items to the place of the above items to the place of this notice will be considered by the initiated. The form of the considered by the considered	person signing as "INSPECTOR", Flore, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FL. ared in determining whether enforcement of the suite at (561) 681-6696. Date: 8-30-20/8

;